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STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The directors present the strategic report for the vear ended 31 December 2017.

Fair review of the business

Since the company was founded in 2010, Stink Digital Limited has grown extensively over the years. The company are
experts in combining branded content, film, products, social media and interactive experiences to create the unexpected for
brands.

The company has also expanded its business operations by the addition of a Content division to its activities, focusing on
branded content, with a contribution of 51% to annual revenue. The directors are not aware, at the date of this report, of any
likely changes in the companies’ activities in the forthcoming year.

The directors have considered the use of the going concern basis in the preparation of the financial statements and have
concluded that it was appropriate.

The company’s key measurement of the effectiveness of its operations is the margin of operating profit, before depreciation,
amortisation and impairment of goodwill, which decreased to £651,287 in 2017 from £1,046,389 in 2016. This is due to
several factors, mainly insufficient revenue in comparison to both the target budget and increased OPEX requirement of the
Content division. Profitability remains a key focus for 2018.

The balance sheet on page seven shows the financial position at the year end. The net current assets increased to
£1,698,833, from £1,208,323 in 2016. The business has good credit controls in place to enable it to maintain a cash positive
working capital position.

These KPls are monitored on a monthly basis as part of the management review process.

Financial risk management

Stink Digital Limited’s operations expose it to limited financial risks that included credit risk and foreign exchange risk.
Given the size of Stink Digital Ltd, the directors have not delegated the responsibility of monitoring financial risk
management to a sub-commiitee of the board. The policies set by the board of directors are implemented by the companies
finance department.

Credit risk
The company has implemented policies that require appropriate credit verification procedures on potential customers. Trade
debtors are monitored on an ongoing basis and provision is made for doubtful debts where necessary.

Foreign exchange risk
The company actively manages foreign exchange rate risk.

Future prospects

The company has grown year on year since it was founded. The Digital/Interactive and Content landscape has changed
over the last three years with a significant shift from agency to brand direct work. The company continues to adapt to these
changes to ensure it is strongly positioned to take advantage of new business opportunities.

On behalf of the board

/
James Morris

Director
AT 2o




STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The directors present their annual report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017.

Principal activities
The principal activity of the company continued to be that of a TV production company.

Directors
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of signature of the financial statements were as follows:

Daniel Bergmann
James Morris

Results and dividends
The results for the year are set out on page 6.

No ordinary dividends were paid. The directors do not recommend payment of a final dividend.

Statement of disclosure to anditor

So far as each person who was a director at the date of approving this report is aware, there is no relevant audit information
of which the company’s auditor is unaware. Additionally, the directors individually have taken all the necessary steps that
they ought to have taken as directors in order to make themselves aware of all relevant audit information and to establish
that the company’s auditor is aware of that information.

James Morris
Director

Date: 1‘1|OHT"10\%




STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the directors have
elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
(United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law the directors must not approve the
financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of
the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:

* select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

* make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

s prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company
will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the company’s
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and enable them to
ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.




STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Stink Digital Limited (the 'company’) for the year ended 31 December 2017
which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Balance Sheet. the Statement of Changes in Equity, the
Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The
financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards. including FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:
¢ give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2017 and of its profit for the year then
ended;
* have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and
* have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Qur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
refevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) require us to report to you
where:
* the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not
appropriate; or
* the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertaintics that may cast
significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a peried of
at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencics or apparent material
misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a
material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstaternent of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In ovwr opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of our audit:
* the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
* the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements,




STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
TO THE MEMBERS OF STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we
have not identified material misstatements in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to vou if,
in our opinion:
* adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from
branches not visited by us; or
* the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
* certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
+ we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement, the directors are respensible for the preparation of the
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the company ot to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting
Council’s website at: http://www.fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body. in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies
Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members as a body. for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Simon Mott-Cowan (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of H W Fisher & Company

Chartered Accountants
Statutory Auditor

Acre House

11-15 William Road
London

NWI1 3ER

United Kingdom

12/07/2012




STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2017 2016

Notes £ £

Turnover 3 7,182,613 4,931,069
Cost of sales {3,460.,408) (1,910,887)

Gross profit 3,722.205 3,020,182
Administrative expenses (3,094,120) (2,093,435)

Other operating income - 102,241

Operating profit 4 628.085 1,028,988

Interest receivable and similar income 2 -

Interest payable and similar expenses (2.700) -

Profit before taxation 625,387 1,028,988
Tax on profit 6 (119.860) (209,963)

Profit for the financial year 505.527 819,025

The Statement of Comprehensive Income has been prepared on the basis that all operations are continuing operations.




STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Investments

Current assets

Stocks

Debtors

Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due within one
year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
Capital and reserves

Called up share capital

Profit and loss reserves

Total equity

Notes

1
12

13

15

2017

1,767,209
698,738

2,465,947

(767,114)

52,455
100

52,555

1,698.833

1,751.388

100

1,751,288

1,751,388

2016
£ £
37,438
100
37,538
9.411
998,690
1,267,033
2,275.134
(1,066,811)
1,208,323
1,245,861
100
1,245,761

1,245,861

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on ‘2/07120‘8 and are signed

ames Morris

Director
P2 ,D"l [10 \3

Company Registration No. 07141790




STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Balance at 1 January 2016

Year ended 31 December 2016:
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31 December 2016

Year ended 31 December 2017:
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31 December 2017

Share capital  Profit and Total
loss reserves

£ £ £

100 426,736 426,836

- 819,025 819,025

100 1,245,761 1,245,861

- 505,527 505,527

100 1,751,288 1,751,388




STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Notes
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash (absorbed by)/generated from operations 18
Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities
Investing activities
Purchase of tangible fixed assets
Interest received
Net cash used in investing activities
Net cash used in financing activities
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2017

(276,315)
(2,700)
(251,063)
(530,078)
(38,219)

2

(38,217)

(568,295)
1,267,033

698,738

2016

(11,141)

963,627

(27,265)

936,362

(11,141)

925,221

341,812

1,267,033




STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Accounting policies

Company information

Stink Digital Limited is a private company limited by shares incorporated in England and Wales. The registered office
is Morelands. 5-23 Old Street, London, ECI'V 9HL.

Accounting convention
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with FRS 102 ~The Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland™ (“FRS 1027) and the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

The tinancial statements are prepared in sterling. which is the functional currency of the company. Monetary amounts
in these financial statements arc rounded to the nearest £.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. The principal accounting policies
adopted are set out below.

The company has taken advantage of the exemption under section 401 ot the Companies Act 2006 not to prepare
consolidated accounts. The financial statements present information about the company as an individual entity and
not about its group.

Stink Digital Limited is a subsidiary of Stink Holdings Limited and the results of Stink Digital Limited are included
in the consolidated financial statements of Stink Holdings Limited which are available from 4th Floor, St Paul’s Gate,
22-24 New Street, St Helier, Jerseyv. JE1 4TR,

Going concern

At the time of approving the financial statements, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the company has
adequate resources lo continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus the directors continue to adopt
the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Turnover
Turnover is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for services provided in the normal
course of business. and is shown net ot VAT,

Revenue from contracts for the provision of services is recognised by reference to the stage of completion when the
stage of completion, costs incurred and costs to complete can be estimated reliably. The stage of completion is
estimated by comparing costs incurred. as a proportion of total costs. Where the outcome cannot be estimated
reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Amounts invoiced in excess of income are included within deferred income. Income recognised in excess of amounts
invoiced is included within accrued income.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are initially mcasured at cost and subscquently measured at cost or valuation. net of depreciation
and any impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost or valuation of assets less their residual values over their useful
lives on the following bases:

Leasehold improvements 2-6 years straight line
Plant and cquipment 2-6 years straight line
Fixtures and fittings 2-6 years straight line

The gain or loss arising on the disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying value of the asset. and is credited or charged to profit or loss.

-10-



STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Accounting policies (Continued)

Fixed asset investments

Interests in subsidiaries are initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. The investments are assessed for impairment at each reporting date and any impairment losses or
reversals of impairment losses are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

A subsidiary is an entity controlled by the company. Control is the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of the entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

impairment of fixed assets

At each reporting period end date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Stocks

Stocks relate to work in progress and are stated at the lower of cost and estimated selling price less costs to complete
and sell. Cost comprises direct costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the stocks to their
present location and condition.

At each reporting date, an assessment is made for impairment. Any excess of the carrying amount of stocks over its
estimated selling price less costs to complete and sell is recognised as an impairment loss in profit or loss. Reversals
of impairment losses are also recognised in profit or less.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and in hand are basic financial assets and include cash in hand and deposits held at call with banks,

Financial instruments
The company has elected to apply the provisions of Section 11 ‘Basic Financial Instruments® and Section 12 ‘Other
Financial Instruments Issues’ of FRS 102 to all of its financial instruments.

Financial instruments are recognised in the company's balance sheet when the company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset, with the net amounts presented in the financial statements, when there is a
legally enforceabie right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

-11 -



STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1.10

Accounting policies (Continued)

Basic financial assets

Basic financial assets, which include debtors and cash and bank balances, are initially measured at transaction price
including transaction costs and are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method unless
the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the transaction is measured at the present value of the
future receipts discounted at a market rate of interest. Financial assets classified as receivable within one year are not
amortised.

Impairment of financial assets
Financial assets, other than those held at fair value through profit and loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment
at each reporting end date.

Financial assets are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows have been affected. If an asset is
impaired, the impairment loss is the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. The impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

If there is a decrease in the impairment loss arising from an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
impairment is reversed. The reversal is such that the current carrying amount does not exceed what the carrying
amount would have been, had the impairment not previously been recognised. The impairment reversal is recognised
in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognised only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire or are
seftled, or when the company transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
another entity, or if some significant risks and rewards of ownership are retained but control of the asset has
transferred to another party that is able to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party.

Classification of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into. An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the company atter
deducting all of its liabilities.

Basic financial liabilities, including creditors and leans from fellow group companies, are initially recognised at
transaction price unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the debt instrument is measured at
the present value of the future receipts discounted at a market rate of interest. Financial liabilities classified as payable
within one year are not amortised.

Debt instruments are subsequently carried at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Trade creditors are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Amounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less. If not,
they are presented as non-current liabilities, Trade creditors are recognised initially at transaction price and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are derecognised when the company’s contractual obligations expire or are discharged or
cancelled.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. Dividends
pavable on equity instruments are recognised as liabilities once they are no longer at the discretien of the company.

-12 -



STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1.13

Accounting policies (Continued)

Taxation
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in
the profit and loss account because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The company’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting end date.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all timing differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that they will be recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future
taxable profits. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the timing difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting
profit.

The carryving amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting end date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity. in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offset when the company has a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Employee benefits
The costs of short-term employee benefits are recognised as a liability and an expense, unless those costs are required
to be recognised as part of the cost of stock or fixed assets.

The cost of any unused holiday entitlement is recognised in the period in which the employee’s services are received.

Termination benefits are recognised immediately as an expense when the company is demonstrably committed to
terminate the employment of an employee or to provide termination benefits.

Retirement benefits
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Leases

Rentals payable under operating leases, including any lease incentives received, are charged to income on a straight
line basis over the term of the relevant lease except where another more systematic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the lease asset are consumed,

Foreign exchange

Transactions in currencies other than pounds sterling are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. At each reporting end date, monelary assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the reporting end date. Gains and losses arising on translation are included in
the profit and loss account for the period.

-13-



STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2 Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the company’s accounting policies, the directors are required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised where the revision affects only that period, or in the peried of
the revision and future periods where the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements

The following judgements (apart from those involving estimates) have had the most significant effect on amounts
recognised in the financial statements.

Praject profitability

The directors are required to review ongoing projects not completed as at 31 December 2017 to ensure that revenue is
correctly recognised based on the stage of completion.

3 Turnover and other revenue

An analysis of the company's turnover is as follows:

2017 2016
£ £
Turnover analysed by class of business
TV production 7,182,613 4,931,069
2017 2016
£ £
Other significant revenue
Interest income 2 -
2017 2016
£ £
Turnover analysed by geographical market
United Kingdom 4,932,224 3,548,242
Rest of the world 2,250,389 1,382,827
7,182,613 4,931,069

-14 -



STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4 Operating profit
Operating profit for the year is stated after charging/(crediting):

Exchange gains
Research and development costs

Fees payable to the company's auditor for the audit of the company's financial
statements

Depreciation of owned tangible fixed assets
Operating lease charges

5 Employees

The average monthly number of persons (including directors) employed by the company during the year was:

Staff

Their aggregate remuneration comprised:

Wages and salaries
Social security costs
Pension costs

6 Taxation

Current tax
UK corporation tax on profits for the current period

2017 2016

£ £
(31,713) (80,674)

12,517 18,578

7,672 6,828

23,202 17,401

201,544 143,844

2017 2016

Number Number

39 26

2017 2016

£ £

2,094,441 1,436,549

243.071 186,770

55.678 -

2,393,190 1,623,319

2017 2016

F £

119,860 209,963

-15-



STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

6 Taxation (Continued)

The actual charge for the year can be reconciled to the expected charge for the year based on the profit or loss and the
standard rate of tax as follows:

2017 2016
£ £
Profit before taxation 625,387 1,028,988
Expected tax charge based on a corporation tax rate of 19.25% (2016 - 20.00%) 120,387 205,798
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 1,347 3,673
Opening and closing deferred tax adjustments (372) (200)
Fixed asset timing differences (2,654) 1,071
Other differences 1,152 (379
Tax expense for the year 119,860 209,963
7 Tangible fixed assets
Leasehold Plant and Fixtures and Total
improvements equipment fittings
£ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 January 2017 12,120 115,032 20,688 147,840
Additions - 21,942 16,277 38,219
At 31 December 2017 12,120 136,974 36,965 186,059
Depreciation and impairment
At 1 January 2017 12,120 81,104 17,178 110,402
Depreciation charged in the year - 19,124 4,078 23,202
At 3] December 2017 12,120 100,228 21,256 133,604
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2017 - 36,746 15,709 52,455
At 31 December 2016 - 37.438 - 37,438

-16 -



STINK DIGITAL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

8 Fixed asset investments

Investments in subsidiaries

Movements in fixed asset investments

Cost
At 1 January 2017 & 31 December 2017

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2017

At 31 December 2016

9 Subsidiaries

Notes

Details of the company's subsidiaries at 31 December 2017 are as follows:

Name of undertaking and country of
incorporation

Stink Digital USA LL.C

10  Financial instruments
Carrying amount of financial assets
Debt instruments measured at amortised cost
Carrying amount of financial liabilities

Measured at amortised cost

11 Stocks

Work in progress

United States of America

Class of
shares held

Ordinary
shares

2017

100

2016

100

Shares in group

undertakings
£
100
100
100
% Held
Direct
100.00
2017 2016
£ £
1,716,601 958,173
506,408 696,262
2017 2016
£ £
- 9.411

17 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
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13

14

15

Debtors
2017 2016
Amounts falling due within one year: £ £
Trade debtors 695,425 626,998
Gross amounts due from contract customers 35,912 -
Amounts owed by group undertakings 597.963 148,244
Other debtors 36.987 646
Prepayments and accrued income 400,922 222,802
1,767,209 998,690
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
2017 2016
£ £
Trade creditors 121,321 181,079
Amounts due to group undertakings - 64,689
Corporation tax 70,050 201,253
Other taxation and social security 198,966 156,796
Other creditors - 9,391
Accruals and deferred income 376,777 453,603
767.114 1,066,811
Retirement benefit schemes
2017 2016
Defined contribution schemes £ £
Charge to profit or loss in respect of defined contribution schemes 55,678 -

The company operates a defined contribution pension scheme for all qualifying employees. The assets of the scheme
are held separately from those of the company in an independently administered fund.

Share capital

2017 2016
£ £
Ordinary share capital
Issued and fully paid
100 Ordinary shares of £1 each 100 100

-18 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
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17
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Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties
During the year, sales of £1,008,065 (2016: £454,671) were made to fellow group undertakings for the provision of
services.

During the year, purchases (including remuneration) of £623,405 (2016: £197,204) were made from fellow group
undertakings. and £nil (2016: £95,942) were made from directors of group companies.

At the year end, the company was owed £597,964 (2016: £83,553 was owed to) to fellow group undertakings, and
owed £nil (2016: £95,942) to directors of group companies.

Controlling party

The immediate parent company of Stink Digital Limited is Stink Limited, a company incorporated in England whose
registered office is Morelands, 5-23 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HL.

The ultimate parent company of Stink Digital Limited is 2020 Group Limited, a company incorporated in Jersey,
whose registered office is 4th Floor St Paul's Gate 22-24 New Street St Helier Jersey JEL 4TR.

Cash generated from operations

2017 2016
£ £

Profit for the year after tax 505,527 819,025
Adjustments for:
Taxation charged 119,860 209,963
Finance costs 2,700 -
Investment income (2) -
Depreciation and impairment of tangible fixed assets 23,202 17,401
Movements in working capital:
Decrease in stocks 9,411 31,778
(Increase)/decrease in debtors (768,519) 116,127
(Decrease) in creditors (168,494) (230,667)
Cash (absorbed by)/generated from operations (276,315) 563,627

-19-
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

General information
Stink Holdings Ltd. ('the Group”)

The Group has prepared these financlal statements on a consolidated basis. These financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with Interational Financlal Reporting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IFRS").

ipal activity of U

The Group’s principal activities ere the co-ordination and production ¢f commercials and digital content,
the majority of which are produced In the United Kingdom, France, United States of America, Germany,
China, Brazil and Russla. Throughout the financial year 2017 the Group had operations in eight countries.

C the G in the
Increase In Group’s share In Stink 5.A.S., France

In January 2017 Stink Ltd. made an agreement to purchase & non-controlling interest in Stink S.A.S.,
France for a consideration of EUR 820 thousand. The acquisition of the shares increased the Stink Ltd.
interest in Stink S.A.S. from 60% to 100%. The purchase was settled In cash from Stink 5.A.S. reserves
immediately after the transaction was completed.

Issue of growth shares fo James Mormis and Blake Powell,

in March 2016 the Stink Ltd. boand approved the issue of 1,005 growth shares to James Morris, Global
CEO of Stink Ltd., and 754 growth shares to Blake Powell, Global Head of Talent of Stink Ltd. for the
nominal value of 1,005 GBP and 754 GBP respectively. The 1,005 and 754 growth shares represent 10%
and 7,5% equity sharehoklings in Stink Ltd. respectively in the Stink Ltd. consolidated resarves starting
from 1.1.2016 (the growth shares do hot have the right to consolidated profits accumulated by Stink Ltd.
up to 31.12.2015 though}. The transaction documentation for the Issue was compieted in June 2017.

Parent Company

Stink HoldIngs, Ltd. was incorporated as Stiiking Fllm Holdings Ltd, a private limited liabllity company, on
29 October 2004, Stillking Fim Holdings, Ltd. was renamed as Stink Holdings, Ltd. on 14% November
2014, The Company’s registered office Is 4th Floor, St Paul's Gate, 22-24 New Street, St Heller, Jersey
JE1 4TR, Channel Islands.

Directors:

Simon Owen Morgan
Peter Howard Gaskell
Gemma Louise Volsin

Supervisory Board:

None

Bankers:

RBS International

Royal Bank House

71 Bath Street

St Heller, Jersey

JE4 BPJ Channel Islands

Auditor:

BDO Audit, s.r.0.
Olbrachtova 1980/5
140 00 Prague 4
Czech Republic
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

General information (continued)
Group Organisation

The following Is a list of subsidlaries as at 31* December 2017. All amounts are expressed in GBP '000
unless stated otherwise.

Inctvidual Entity Individusl Eniity
Net Net
Incomev(loas) Income/(loss)
Net equity for the yoar Net squity for the yeer
Princip oo at 31 anded 31 as at 31 wnded 31
[ ] Decsmber Decomber December December
Name and focation wctivity Sharehoiding Share capital 2017 2017 2016 2016
Parsnt Company
Stink Holdings Lid — Jerssy, Channel
Isiands (8,0) Paront uUsD 18,108 (14) {11) ) 543
Subsidisries (Stink L1¢)
Stink Lid — London, U.K. (5) ] B4,17% GBP 10,976 ode {578) 1,041 73
8tink GmbH — Berlin, Germany (1) (c.d) 84,17% EUR 50,000 1,022 [~ kL 110
Stink (Shanghal) Co. Ltd. - Shanghat, CNY
China (1) © 84,17% 2.918,721 2770 1,348 1475 (52)
Stink Hong Kong, Lid. - Hong Kang (1) {©) 84,17T% CNY 1 5 {(111) 16 {&4)
Stink 8.A.8. ~ Parls, France (1) cd)  64,97% (385%) EUR 40,000 ore {814) 1,581 508
Stink Digital L1d. - London, UK, (1) (d) 51,34% GbP 100 ] (3r4) 1241 814
Stink Holding Inc. Delsware, U.S.A. (1)  (ab) 64,17% ousD . - - -
Stink LLC ~ Los Angeles, L/.SA. (2) (5] 84,17T% ouUsD 786 a7 423 300
RUB

OO0 Stink - Moscow Russia (1) {c} 64,17% 2,808,719 1,341 87 1,307 3z
Btink Digltal USA LLC, U.S.A. (4) {d) 51.34% usp o 1,025 78 1,042 285
Stink 8P Producao de Fimes LTDA,
Sso Paolo, Brazfl (1) ** (e} 35,94% BRL 10,000 ™ 181 851 n
Front Productions, LLC, U.8.A. (3) (@) 51,.34% usb o ) 16 {21) {2)
Stink CZ, s.r.o. (1) ©) 84,17% CZK 200,000

* Net Income axcludes dividends pald

“* The Group's ownership in Stink SP Producac de Filmes LTDA Is hetd through Stink Ltd, Stink Ltd. has the iegal ownership of
Stink SP Producac de Fiimes LTDA of 48% with tha future right to acquire a further 7% through options exercisabls on demand,

*** The acquisition of the shares incraasad the Stink Lid. interest In Stink 5.A_S_ from 60% to 100%. In brackets share in reserves
generelad by Stink $.A.S. until 31% December 2016. With no brackets share in reserves generated by Stink S.A.S. after 1"
January 2017.

(1) Sharehoiding through Stink, Lid., London, United Kingdom

(2) Sharsholding through Stink Holding Inc, Delaware, U.S.A.

(3) Shareholding through Stink Digital USA LLC, New York, U.S.A.
(4) Shareholding through Stink Digital, Ltd., London, United Kingdom
(5) Sharehoiding through Stink Holdings Lid, Jersey, Channel islands

(a) Holding company

(b} Administration services

(c) Commercial production and related services
(d) Digital production and related services

{e) Marketing and management of group activities




Stink Holdings Ltd.

Directors’ report

Introduction

The directors present the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017.
Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group are the co-ordination and production of commercials, music videos
and feature films, the majority of which are produced in the Czech Republic, Unlted Kingdom, U.S.,
France, Germany, China and Russia.

Holding company

The holding company, Stink Holdings Lid. is incorporated and domiciled In Jersey, Channel Islands. Stink
Holdings, Ltd. was formerly incorporated as Stillking Film Holdings, Ltd. and renamed as Stink Holdings,
Ltd. on 14" November 2014,

Resulis for the year and review of business activities.

The results for the year are set out on page 10. Net Incomne attributable to the equity holders of the Parent
company amounted to GBP 868 thousand.

CQparating resuits

The Group recorded a downturn in operating results mostly due to performance issues in digital and
interactive content business In New York (Stinkdigltal US, LLC) following the termination of the
employment of the digital and interactive content managing director, Mark Pytllk, Paradoxically the US
digital division was the strongest division of the Group in 2016. The weak performance of the New York
office was, however, slightly set off by directors commercial production with the strongest territories being
China and the US.

The Group kept investing into new areas (Content business) and roliing existing business lines into
territories In which the Group operates (e.g. the Group rolled out digital business into China and is
planning to roll out into Brazil and Germany) and expanding existing businesses Into new territories (e.g.
the Group Is planning to further expand into Scandinavia, Netherlands, Southern Europe, Australia and
Central America). Expenses related to the expansion have also contributed to the reduction in the
operating performance of the Group in 2017.

Ajthough the Group reports in British Pounds it tends to manage {is currency positions in the basket of
currencies it operates in belng mostly US dollars, Euros and Brillsh Pounds.

Liquidity and capital resources

The Group has a credit line with Commerzbank to finance the working capital requirements of Stink
GmbH, however none of it has been used by the Group as of 31" December 2017. The Group held cash
belances of GBP 5,852 thousand as at 31 Decemnber 2017. Cash balances are primarily maintained in
British Pounds, Euros and US Dollars.




Stink Holdings Ltd.

Directors’ report (continued)

Statement of directors’ responsibllities

The Company directors are required to prepare financial statements for each financial year that present
fairly, in all material respects, the state of affairs of the Group at the end of the year and of the profit or
loss for that period. In preparing thase financial statements, the directors are required to:

selsct suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently,
make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
to state whether applicable accounting standards have bsen followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the accounts,

« prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to assume
the Group will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

7 () L

Martin Drozd, Group - Finance Director Gégmma Lou.&e le/sln

19* July 2018 19t July 2018 /_
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Independent auditor’s report
to the Shareholiders of Stink Holdings Ltd.
Oplnlon

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Stink Holdings Lid.,
based In St Paul's Gate, 22-24 New Street, St Heller, Jersey, JE1 4TR, Channel Islands ("the
Group™), prepared with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financlal position as at 31. 12. 2017, and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated cash flow statement for the period from 1. 1. 2017 to 31. 12, 2017, and a swunmary
of significant accounting policles and other explanatory Information.

In our oplnion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financlal
position of Stink Holdings Lid. as at 31 December 2017, and of its financial performance and its
cash flows for the period from 1. 1. 2017 to 31. 12. 2017, In accordance with International
Financlal Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU.

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Act on Auditors and Auditing Standards of the
Chamber of Auditors of the Czech Republic, which are Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs),
as amended by the related application clauses. Our responsibiliies under these regulations are
further described In the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financiai
Statements section of our report. We are Independent of the Group in accordance with the Act on
Auditors and the Code of Ethics adopted by the Chamber of Auditors of the Czech Republic and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibllities in accordance with these regulations. We belleve
that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basls for our
opinion.
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Responsibliitios of the Group's Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted
by the EU and for such internal control as the Board of Directors determines Is necessary to enable
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In prepating the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors Is responsible for
assessing the Group's ability to continue as & going concern, disciosing, as appiicable, matters
related io the going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unleas the Board of
Directors either Intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibliities for the Audit of the Consolidatsd Financial Statements

Our objoctives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
Issue an auditor's report that includes our oplnion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but ls not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with the above
regulations will always detect a material misstatement when it exisis. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered materlal if, Individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audlt in accordance with the above regulations, we exercise professional jJudgment
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether dus to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentiocnal omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control,

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
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- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability {o continue
as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolldated financial stataments
or, If such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conciusions are based on the
audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disciosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underiying transactions and events in a manner that achleves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Beard of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and potential significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencles
in intemnal control that we Identify during our audit.

In Prague, on 18% July 2018

Audit company: Auditor:

DO it 2 \; .
BDO Audit s. r. o. Ondtef Snejdar
Certificate No, 018 Certificate No. 1987




Stink Holdings Ltd.

Consolidated statement of financial position

31 December
GBP 000
ASSETS Note 2017 2018
CURRENT ASSETS
-Cash and cash equivatents 1 5,852 9,853
Receivables — net 2 12612 12,605
Income tax receivable 487 -
Inventories 3 250 1,004
Prepaymants and other current assels 4 4,351 5,220
Total current assets 23,552 28,782
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and squipmant 5 736 626
intangible assets 5 180 179
Defsrvad tax asset 1 331 118
Loans receivable 10 - 8
Total non-current assets 1,257 931
TOTAL ASSETS 24,809 29,713
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 8 71.787 9,831
income tax payable 227 878
Accruals, provisions and other current liabilities 9 6,808 9,078
Bank loans 26 5
Totai current liabitities 14,848 19,803
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred tax liability 11 66 289
Total non-current llabliitiss 56 289
EQUITY
Share capitel 13 10 10
Shere premium . -
10 10
Retained eamings 14 6,407 5,519
Currency translation adjustrnent 14 185 355
Equity attributable fo equity hoiders of the parent 6,572 5.674
Non-controliing inlerest 12 3,313 3,647
Total equity 9,093 8,531
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 24.809 291113

Martin Drozd, Group - Finance Director

'
19 July 2018 19t July 2018 — ?
The accompanying notes form an integral part of thase financial statem(
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

GBP 000
31 December
Note 2017 2016

Revenues 16,18 87,112 81,405
Cost of senices sold 16 {70,205} {62,435)
Gross profit 16,907 18,970
Selling expenses 16 (3.155) (1,902)
General and administrative expenses 16 (10,826) (11.017)
Depreciation and amortization 5 (319) (263)
Profit from operating activities 2,807 4,988
Other income/expenses 1 (173)
Financiai income 17 148 343
Financial expenses 17 {311) {237)
Income before tax provision and non-controlling Interests 2,455 4,921
Provision for tax contingencies (218) (132)
income before tax and non-controlling interests 2,237 4,789
Income taxes 19 (864} {1,524}
Profit for the year 1,373 3,268
Other comprehansive Income, net of income tax;
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations (354) 1,271
Other comprahansive income for the year, net of Income tax 1,018 4,536
Net income attributable to:

Equity holders of the parant 868 1,600

Non-controliing interests 12 505 1,656

1,373 3,265

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent 676 2,232

Non-controlting interests 343 2,304

1,019 4,536

s //:2

Martin Drozd, Group - Finance Diractor

19" July 2018 19" July 2018

Gemnja Louisedloisiv/
/—"\.\
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statemen
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Foreign Non-~
Shars Share Retained currency controlling
GBP 000 Note capital pramium sarnings reserve Iinterest Total

At 1 January 2018 10 . 4135 (263) 2,455 6,332

Income before non- 3,265 3,285
controfling intareat

Profit attributabla to non- 12 {1.858) 1,656 -
controfling interest holders

Currancy translation 14 1,271 1,21
ad]ustment

Dividend paid to non- {382) (382)
controlling interest holders

Goodwill written-off on (301) (654) (955)
additional controlling
interest acquisition

Non-conirolling interest 76 (78) -
hoiders share of goodwill
written off

Currency translation 12 (648) 648 -
adjustment attributeble to

non-controlling interest

holders

At 31 Decamber 2016
10 - 5,519 358 3,647 9,531

Incoma before non- ' 1,373 1,373
controfiing interest

Profit attributabla to non- 12 (505} 505 -
controlling interest holders

Currancy translation 14 (354) (354)
adjustment

Dividend pald to non- (281) (281)
controlling interast holders

Goodwill written-off on 12 (69) (308) (374)
additional controlling

Interest acquisition

Non-controlfing interest 12 ag (89} .
holders shars of goodwill

written off

Currency transiation 12 164 (184) -
adjustment attributable to

nan-controiiing interest

holders

At 31 Dacember 2017

Martin Drozd, Group - Finance Director

19 Juty 2018 19% July 2018
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements/’—‘
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Consolidated statement of cash flows

Cash flow from opersting activities

Operating profit before taxation & non-controlling Intereats
Depreciation and amortisation
Goodwill written off
Provisions

Loss/(profit) on disposal of Properly, plant and squipment
Loss/(profit) on disposal of intangible non-current assets

(Income) expenses
Operating Cuhﬂode'onWorklnn Capital adjustments
Working capitsl adjustments
Change In Inventories
Change In recslvables
Change in trade payables, accruals, customer advancas and bonuses
Change In long term receivables
Cash Generated From Operations

Corporation Tax paii

Net cash from operating activities
Cash flow from Investing activities
Interest received

Purchases of Intangible FA's
Purchases of Tangible FA's

Cash paid for purchase of non-controlling interest
Redemption proceeds/ {(Purchasa) of other financlal investments

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Dividends pald

interest paid on bank loan

Dividends pald to non-controfling Interest holders
Cash procesds on share subscription

Net cash from financing sctivities

Net increase/ (decreasa) In cash
Cash at the beginning of the period
Cash st the snd of the period

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

31 Decomber
2017 2018
2,237 4,789
319 263
a7 2
45 8
@1 1.224
2611 6,381
684 213
819 (2,050)
{4,299) 3,428
- 1

(185) T7.07%
(2,552) (975)
(2,737) 6,096

(1)

(496) (199)
(574) (525)
{1,083) {658)
@81) (362)
{281) {382)
4.101) 5,056
9,953 4,807
5,852 9,953

12
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Accounting policies

The financial statements represent the financlal position and results of operations of Stink Holdings Ltd. {the Company)
and the group of entities controlled by Stink Holdings Ltd. (the Group) that are engaged in the operation of commercial
and digital production.

A Basis of Preparation

The consolidatad financial statements of the Group have been prepared In accordance with the requirements of
International Financial Reporting Standarda (IFRS's) and its interpretations adopted by the EU. These financial
statements are presented in thousands (000's) of UK pounds (GBP). The financial statements have been prepared
using the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSa as adopted by the EU requires management 1o make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
Hiabilities, income and expensas. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making Judgements about the carrying values of assets and Nabllities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual resulis may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates ane
recognisad In the period In which the estimats is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods If the reviston affecta both current and future periods.

The accounting policies of the Group as set out below have been applied consistently by Group entities and are
consistent with those of the preceding year. excapt as a result of a change in accounting policles resulling from
amendments to existing IFRSs.

B Basls of consolidation

These financlal statements report the results and the net financial position of the Company. The companies that it
controls are set out in Note 6.

Subsidiary underiakings

Subsidiary undertakings, which are those enlities controlied by the Group, are consolidated. Control exists when the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obiain benefits from its
activities. The purchase method of accounting is used for extermnal acquired businesses, Subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and are no longer consolidated from the date that control
ceases. All inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions betwesen group companies are
eliminated {unrealised iosses are also eliminated unless the cost cannot be recovered.)

Other matters

Urrealised gains on transactions between tha Group and Its associated undertakings are eliminated to the exient of
the Group's interest in the associated underiakings; unrealised losses are also eliminated in the same manner unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transfemed. The Group's investment in associated
undertakings includes goodwill {net of accurmulated amortization} on acquisition. Equity accounting is discontinued
when the carrying amount of the investment in an associated undertaking reaches zero, unless the Group has incurred
obligations or guaranteed obligations in respect of the associated undertaking. To the extent that the Group has
incurred such obligations, it continues to recognize its share of losses of the assoclated undertakings,
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Accounting Policles (continued)

c Forelgn curmency

The functional currenicy is the currency of the primary economic environment in which an entity operates.
The consolidated financial statements are reportad in thousands of UK Pounds unless otherwise stated. UK Pounds
were selected as the presentation currency in order {o unify the Group's managsment and external reporting.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in forelgn cumencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary asseis and liabilltles denominated in foreign currencies at the statesment of financlal position date are
transiated to the functional currency at the foreign exchange rate ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences
arising on translation are recognised in the statement of comprehansive income. Non-monetary assets and liabllities
that ere measured in terms of historical cost In a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction. Non-monetary aasets and llabilities denominated in foreign curmencies that are stated at fair value
are translated to the functional currency at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Financial statements of foreign operations

For the purpose of consolidation, the translation of subsidiaries' financial statements whose functianal currency differs
from UK Pounds is baged on the following rates:

Statement of financial position assets and Habilities, Closing rate
including goodwill and fair value adjustments

Equity Historical rate

Staternent of comprehensive income Rates approximating to the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions

Cash flow statement Rates epproximating to the foreign exchange rafes

ruling at the dates of the transactions

All resulting exchange differences arising from transiation of the financial statements of group companies from their
functional currency to GBP are not reflected in the statements of operations but are included in equity as a currency
translation adjustment,

D Property, plant and equipment
items of property, plant and equipment are carried et acquisition cost leas accumulated depreciation and impalment

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-ine method to write off the cost of each asset to their residual values over
their estimated useful life as follows:

Fixiures and furniture € years
Computers 4 yoars
Office equipment 4 years
Cars 4 years
Buildings and constructions 30 years.
Leasehold improvements 5 years

The uselul lives, residual vaiues and depreciation methods are reviewed annually.

Maintenance repalrs, including minor renewals and improvements, are charged to incoms as incurred. The costs of
maor renovations and improvements are capitalized whan that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic
benefits embodied with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Accounting Policles (continued)
E intangible assets
Goodwill

The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the company’s interest in the fair value of the net identifiable assets
acquired as at the date of the exchange transaction is recorded as goodwill and recognized as an asset In the
statement of financial position. Such goodwill is carmied st cost less accumulated iImpalment losses.

Software and Scripts

Each intangible asset is assessed by the Group whether its useful life is finite or indefinite and, if finite, the langth of
that useful iifa. An intangible asset shall be regarded by the Group as having an indefinite useful lifs when, based on
an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeabie limit to the period over which the asset |s expacted to
generate net cash inflows for the Group.

Software is vaiued at acquisition cost less accumuiated depreciation and impeirment iosses. Depreciation is calculated
on the straight-line method to write off the cost of each asset to their residual values over their estimated useful life of
4 years, Scripts are valued at acquisition cost less any impairment losses.

Impairment of Intangible assels

Where an indication of impalrment exists, the carrying amount of any Intangible asset including goodwill Is assessed
and written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Reversal of Impaikment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an Indication that the impairment
losses recognized for the asset no longer exist or have decreased. The reversal Is recorded in income or as &
revalyation increase.

F Leases

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Group substantialiy all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership
of the leased ilem, are stated at the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease term
less accumulated depreclation and impaiment. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and
reduction of the lease liabllity so es to achieve a conslant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are recorded through the siatement of comprehensive income as interest expenses.

Capiialized leased assets ars depreciated over the estimated useful life of the asset. The useful lives of the assets
cofrespond to the useful lives shown under headings D and E.

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the rfiske and benefits of cwnership of the jeased item are

classified as operating leases, Opersting lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
comprehansive income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

G  inventories
Inventories, iInciuding work in progress, are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Net realizable value is

determined as the selling price In the normal course of business, less the costs of compietion and selling expenses.
Cosl is delermined primarily on the basia of external direct costs, attributable to the work in progress.

H  Accounts receivable

Receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subssquently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impalnment.

! Prepayments and other current asssts

Prapayments and other current assets are stated at cost less impairment losses.

15

bﬂ"‘j:M



Stink Holdings Ltd.

Accounting Policies {continued)

J Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, balances with banks and other short term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in vaiue.

K Financial investments

During the year excess cash balances are invested with Flow Fund Lid, an open end investment fund whose major
objective is conservative growth and preservation of an investor's capital by hadging the positions within various
financial instruments as well as commeodities. Any galnsflosses on lhe investment are recognised immediately in profit
and loss.

L Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group's assets, ather than invenlories and deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
staternent of financial position date to determine whether there is any indication of impaiment. i any such indication
exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated,

For goodwill, assets that have an indefinite useful Ife and intangible assets that are not yet avaftable for use, the
recoverable amount is estimated at sach statement of financlal position date.

An impainment loss is recognised whengver the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-genarating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. impaiment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the canrying amount of any goodwil
allocated 10 cash-generaling units {proup of units) and then, 1o reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the
unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis.

Calculation of recoverable armount

The recoverable amount of the Group's invesimentis in receivabies carried al amortised cost is calculated as the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original sffective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initia! recognition of these financial assets). Recelvables with a short duration are not discounted.

The recoverable amount of other assets is the greater of thelr feir value less cost to sall and vaiue in use. in assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-lax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assat. For an asget that
does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset balongs.

Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss in respect of a receivable carmied at amortised cost is reversed if the subsequent increase in
recoverable amount can be reiated objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill I8 not reversed.

In respect of other asssts, an impairment l0ss is reversed if there is an indication that tha impairment loss may no
longer exist and there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount,

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's camrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, f no impairment ioss had been
recognised.
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Accounting Policies (continued)
M Share capital

Ordinary share capital is recognized at the nominal value. The exceas of the consideration received by the Company
over the nominal value is recorded on a Capital paid in excess of par account.

Dividends on ordinary shares are Initially recognized as a llabiilty in the period in which they are declared.

N Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair vatue and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

o Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the statement of financial position when the Group has a present obligation (legel or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required o settie the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions
aite reviewed at each statement of financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

P Revenus Recognition

Ravenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transacfion will flow to the
enterprise and the amount of the revenus can be measured reliably. Revenue is recognized net of value added tax
and discounts, and after eliminating the sales within the Group.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to
the customer. Revenue from rendering services is recognized by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction at the statement of financial position date. When the outcome of a service contract can be estimated
reiiably, cordract revenus and contract costs are recognized over the period of the contract, respectively, as revenue
and expenses. The contract fee recognizable up to the year-end is calculated as 8 muitiple of the iotal fee and the
percantage of project completion as at the year-end. The stage of compietion of projects is measured on a ime spent
basie as a ratio of the time spant on the project up to the year-end and the total budgeled time to be spent on the
project.

The aggregaie of the revenue recognized on each contract is compared to progress billing. Where the revenue
recognized exceeds the progress bilings, the balance is shown under trade recelvables. Whers the progress bilings
exceed the revenuss recognized, the balance is shown under irade payables.

Interest income s recognized on an accrusl basls.

Q Contingencles

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements, They are disclosed unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benafits Is remote. A contingent asset is not recognized in the financial
statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic benafits is probable.

R income taxation

Current income tax is provided on taxable profits at the current rate of tax enacted af the statement of financial position
date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. The taxation charge is calculated in accordance
with the local regulations of the country in which the entity is located and is based on the result reported under jocal
accounting regulations after adjustments for tax purposes.

Deferred taxation Is provided using the statement of financial position liabllity method on all temporary timing
differences, calculated at the enactad or substantially enacted tax rate detenmined based on the expeactad manner of
realisation or settiement of the camying amount of assets and liabilities at the date they are expected to reverse.
Deferred tax asssts are recognized to the extant that it Is probable that a future taxable profit will be available against
which the asset can be utiized. The following temporary differences are not provided for: initiat recognition of goodwill,
the initial recognition of assets or kabilities that affect nelther accounting nor taxable profit, and differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries to the extent that thay will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Accounting Policles (continued)

s Subsequent evenis

Post year-end evenis that provide additional information about the group’s position at the statement of financial
posilion date which are adjusting events are reflscted in the financial statements. Non-adjusting events, which are
material, are disclosed in the Notes,

T Financial Risk Mansgement

(a) Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise bank loans, overdrafts and trade payables. The main purposs
of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group also has various financial
assets such as trade receivables, cash and short-term deposits, which erise directly from its operations.

it is, and has been throughout the year under review, the Group's policy that no trading in derivatives shall be
undertaken,

The funding objective of the Group is that each category of investment is broadly matched with liabllities and
shareholdar’s funds according to the risk and maturity characteristics of the assets.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are cash flow interest rate risk, iquidity risk, foreign
currency risk and credit risk. The board reviews and agrees policles for managing each of these risks which are
summarized below.

{b) Interest rate risk
The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long-term debt
obligations with floating interest rates.

The Group has credit lines. See Note 10 for further detalls.

(c) Foreign currency risk

As a result of its globai operations, the Group's financial resuit can be impacted by movements in the US Dollar, Euro,
Chinese Juan, Russian Ruble and Brazilian Real to UK Pound exchange rates. The Group seeks to mitigate the effect
of its structural curmency exposure by borrowing in local operating currencies.

(d) Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognized, creditworthy third parties. it is the Group’s policy that all customers who wish
to trade on credit terms are subject fo credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored
on an ongoing basis with the result that the Group's exposure to bad debis is not significant.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Group, which comprise cash and cash
equivalents, the Group's exposure 1o credit riek arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the camrying amount of these instruments.

(e) Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk of a shortage of funds by comparing the maturity of both its financial investments and
financial assets (e.g. accounts recsivables, other financial assets) and projected cash flows from operations on a
monthly basis. :

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank
overdrafts and bank loans.
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Accounting Policies (continued)
T Financial Risk Management (continued)
{f) Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, of a liability settied, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Where available, fair value estimates are made based on
quoted market prices. In circumstances where the quoted market prices are not readily avallable, the fair value is
astimated using discounted cash flow models or other generally acceptable pricing models as appropriate. Underlying
assumptions, including discount rates and estimated future cash flows, significantly affect the estimates. Therefore, the
calculated fair market estimates cannot be realised in a current sale of the financial instrument.

(n estimating the fair value of the Group’s financial instruments, the following methods and assumptions were used.

Current bank accounts
The fair value of current bank accounts comesponds to thelr carrying value. Since current bank accounts generally
reprice in refatively short periods, thelr carrying value can be justifiably used as the fair value estimate.

Trade and other receivables
The fair value of trade and other receivables corresponds to their camying value. Since trade and other receivables
generally reprice In relatively short periods, their catrying value can be justifiably used as the fair value estimate.

Trade and other payables
The fair vaiue of trade and other payables comresponds to their carrying value. Since trade and other payables generally
reprice In relatively short periods, their carrying value can be justifiably used as the fair value estimate.

Loans and bormowings
The fair vaiue of ioans and bomowings has been calculated by discounting the expected fulure cash flows at prevailing
interest rates.
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Accounting Policies (continued)

u Changes In sccounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopled in the preparation of the financial statements are set out above. The policies

have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

New standards, amendments, interpretations and improvements to existing standands mandatory for accounting periods

beginning on or after 1 January 2017, which are applied by the Group:

IFRS :‘t.l'pl’.hﬂbn Effective In EU| Description Effoct
1AS12 | Income Taxes 1 January 2017 freamendment ko IAS 12 ciarfies the accounling | 11,6 standard did
measured st falr value but are not deemed to be not result In any
impaired (for exampie, an investment in a fixed rete | ©ffect onthe
bond whers the fair value has deciined dus to Group's
changes in interest rates, but the asset is not consolidated
considered to have become impaived in value). financial
Deductible lemporary differences arise from stalements.
unreallsed lossas on dabt instruments measured st
falr value. This is regardiass of whether the
Instrument Is recovered through sale, or by holding
it to maturity. Therefors, sntities are required to
recognise defermed taxes for temporary differences
from unrealised losses of debt insbrumants
measured at falr value If all other recognition
criteria for deferred taxes are met.
IAS7 | Statomentof Cash | 1 January 2017| ooy am ety e Bab, It oot orihat | The siandard did
Flows debt. Disclosures are required to enable users of not result in any
financial statements to evaluate changes in effect on the
liabilitles arising from financing ectivitien, Including | GrouP's
both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash | consolidated
changes. One way to provide this disclosure would | financial
be to provide a econciliation of the opening and siatsments
closing canying amounts for each item for which
cash flows have been or would be classified as
financlal activities
IFRS 12 | Disclosure of 1 Janary 2017| oot e Bactontie reaeaanty o St | The standard did
Intorests In other axcept for those in paragraphs B10 - B16, applyto | Nt result inany
entitiea Intorasts of whether they are Claselfied | Sffect on the
as heid for sale, as held for distribution to owners | Sroup's
or as discontinued operations in accordance with consolidated
IFRS 5. “"'"dd. nis.

There are no other new standards, amendments, interpratations and improvements to existing standards that are
effective for the financlal year beginning on or after 1 January 2017 which have a material impact on the consolidated

financial statements of the Group.
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Accounting Policies (continued)

lew_standards, amend s 8

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments, which have not been applied in these financial
statements, are stated below. None of the other new standards, interpretations and amendments, which are effective
for periods baginning after 1 January 2017 and which have not been adopted early, are expected to have a material

] ations lo existing_sta s published n effective for accounlin,

effect on the Group’s future financial statements,

IFR8

Standard/
on

Effective in
EU

Description

IFRS ©

Financial Instruments

1 Jenuary 2018

The application of IFRS 8 may change the measurement and
presentation of many financial Instruments, depending on their
contractual cash flows and the business model under which they are
held. The impairment regquirements will ganerally result in eariier
recognition of credit josses. The new hedging model may jead to mors
aconomic hadging strategies meeting the requirements for hedge
accounting. -

IFRS 15

Revenue from
Contracts with
Cuslomers

1 January 2018

The standard outlines the principles an entity must apply to measure
and recognise revenue. The core principle Is that an entity will
recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration o
which the entity expects to ba entified In exchange for transfering
goods or services to a customaer. The standard requires sntities fc
oxercise Judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts
and circumstances when applying each atep of the model to contracts
with their customers. The standard also specifies how to account for
the incremental costs of oblalning a contract and the coats directly
related to fulfilling a contract.

IFRS 18

1 January 2019

{FRS 16 specifies how an IFRS reporier will recognise, maasure,
present and discioss jeases. The standard provides a singie lessee
accounting model, requirng lessees to recognise assets and liabiities
for all leases uniess the lease tern is 12 months or loss of the
underlying asset has a low vaiue. Lessors conlinue 1o classify leases
as oparating or finance, with IFRS 16's approach to lessor accounting
substantiaity unchanged from its predecessor, IAS 17,

IFRS 2

Share Based Pnyrmnd 1 January 2018

These amendments address the classification and messurement of
share-based payment transactions for a number of situations where

existing guidance ia not clear. The following Is a summary of the
clarifications and edditional giuldance:

«— The effecta of vesting and non-vesting conditions on the
measurement of a cash-settled share-based payment transaction are
accountad for in accordance with the guidance for equity-sattied share-
based payments.

— Share-based payment iransactions with certain net settiement
features are classified as squity-settied ¥ they would have been
classified as equity settied without the net ssttiement feature. This
appies to certain arrangements where an employer is required to
withhold an amount for an employee’s tax obligation related to a share-
based payment, and pays the tax authority in cash,

— Accounting for a modification that changes the classification of a
share-based payment agreement from cash-setiled lo equity-settied
has been clarifled with regard to the measurement of, and accounting
for, the repiacement equity-seftiod share-based payment,
derecognition of the liabllity, and accounting for any differonce between
the carrying amount of the Hability and the amount recognised for the
equity-settiod award (these amounts will reflect the extent to which
goods and services have been received at the date of modification).
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8tink Holdings Ltd.

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1  Cash and cash equivalents

in '000 GBP
31 December
217 2018
Cash on hand 140 60
Cash in bank 5712 9,893
Cash snd cash equivalents se82 9,853

Cash on deposit earns Interest at floating rates based on the dally bank deposit rates. The weighted
average Interest rate on shott-term bank deposits for 2017 was 0% per annum.

2 Recelvables

in "000 GBP
31 December
2017 2018
Trade recelvables 11,207 10,723
Less; impairment losces (62) {1
Net trade recelvables 11,145 10,712
Recelvables from sharsholders - -
Tax receivables 72 452
Other recaivables 1,395 1444
Recslvables - net 12,812 12,805
Trade recelvables after the due date and not impaired
31 December
2017 2018
0-80 days 5,480 4,984
90-180 days 481 480
180-360 days 53 256
over 360 deys - 19
Total 6,024 5718

As of 31 December 2017, trade receivables after the due date and not impaired were in tha total amount
of GBP 6,024 thousand. These amounts relate to & number of Independent customers for whom there is
no recent history of default.

The average credit period provided to customers Is 30 days (2018: 30 days). The provision for bad and
doubtful debts is estimated by management based on the aging profile of receivables and prior collection
experience.

Tax receivables comprise reclaimable VAT.

Other recelvables represent overpayments, various personal and other short term loans
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

3  Inventories
In ‘000 GBP
31 Decomber
2017 2016

Materials - .
Work in Progress 320 1,004
Less: provision (70)

Net inventories 250 1,004

The balance of inventories comprises mainly coats incurred for productions in progress as at the year-end
which have not yet been invoiced.

4 Prepayments and other current assets

In ‘008 GBP
31 Decomber
2017 201¢
Prepald expenses 685 2,866
Other current assets 3,608 2,254
Prepayments and other current assels 4,351 5,220

Prepaid expenses consist primarily of advances given to suppliers In preparation for film shoots due to
take place In 2018. Other current asssts relate primarily to accrued Income for revenues eamed at the
year-end that have not yst been invoiced.
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

5  Property, piant and equipment

in ‘000 GBP

1 January 2016

Additions

Disposais
Foreign exchange differences

31 December 2018

Additions

Disposals
Foreign exchange differences

31 Decomber 2017

Accumuisted depreciation
1 January 2018

Charge

Disposais

Foreign exchange differances

31 December 2018

Charge
Disposals
Foreign exchange differences

31 Decomber 2017

~ Net book vaiue 1 January 2018
Net book value 31 Decembaer 2018

Net book value 31 December 2017

Thers are no tangible fixed assets owned by the Group that are subject to pledges, llens or other
restrictions. No Interest has been capitalized Into the value of fixed assets in either 2017 or'2016. The

Lemsehoid  Fixtures  Machinery :
Improve- and and s
ments Fumniture _Equipment Total
)
384 419 431 1,274 :
3 1/ 58 130 5
- (3} (18) (19)
23 7 62 106
380 644 528 1,500
15 172 181 400
- (%) (48) uzn
{16) (38) ] (83)
519 ) 650 1,088
(96) 214) (285) (598)
(85) (107 73 (265)
- - 13 13
® 44) (34) (64)
(190) (385) (o79) (934)
(102) (138) (78) (318)
. 82 20 82
] 25 7 38
(287) (420) (420) (1,132)
265 205 148 ars
200 s 147 o8
23 ric 0 T3

Group does not own any assets acquired under finance leases.
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
5  Property, plant and equipment (continued)

In ‘000 GBP

Software __ Scripte Total
Cost
1 January 2016 18 179 197
Additions ©) . (©)
Disposale - - -
Impairment - . -
Foreign exchange diffsrences 3 - 3
31 December 2016 15 179 194
Additions 3 8 1
Disposais () - )
Impalment - - -
Foreign axchange differencea . . .
31 December 2017 14 187 201
Accumuisted depreciation
1 January 2016 {15) - {15)
Cherge 2 - 2
Disposais - - -
Foreign exchange differencos @ - 2)
31 December 2016 {15} - {15)
Charge (1 - M
Disposals 4 . 4
Foreign exchange differonces 1 - 9
31 December 2017 {11) - 1)
Net book value 1 January 2018 3 178 182
Net book value 31 December 2018 (] 179 179
Net book value 31 Dscember 2017 3 187 180

Thete are no intangible fixed assets owned by the Group that are subject fo pledges, liens or other
restrictions.
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Stink Holdings Ltd.

Notes to the consolidated financial statements {continued)
6 Investments in subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements Include the financlal statements of the subsidiaries listed In the
following table:

Narme City/country of incorporation Pmnuagnﬁt_:’wmmip Pamnhg&mmhlp
Stink Lid, London, LK, 64.17% 64.17%
8link GmbH Betlin, Germany 64.17% 64.17%
Sink SAS. ’ Parls, France 64.17%* 38.5%"
Stink LLC. Los Angeles,U.S.A, 84.17% 64.17%
Stink Holding . Delaware, US.A 84.17% 64.17%
Stink Digital USA LLC. New York,U.S.A 51.34% 51.34%
Stink (Shanghal) Co., Lid. Shanghal, China 84.17% 64.17%
Stink Hong Kong, Lid. Hong Kong 64.17% 64.17%
000 Btink Moscow, Russla 64.17% 64.17%
Stink Digital Ltd. London, UK, 51.34% 51.34%
8ilink 8P Producaoc de Filmes LTDA ** Sso Paolo, Brazil 35,94% 35,84%
Sink CZ, 8.1.0. Prague, Czech Republic 64.17% 64.17%
Front Productions LLC New York UB.A. 51.34% 51.34%

* As of 18l January 2017, the ecquisition of the shares increased the Stink Ltd. interest in Stink S.A.S. from 60% (o 100%.

** The Group's ownership in Stink SP Produceo de Fiimes LTDA is heid through Stink Lid., which the legal ownership of Stink SP
Producao de Filmes LTDA Is 49% with the fultwe right to acquire a further 7% through options exercizable on demand.

Increase in Group's share in Stink S.A.S., France

In January 2017 Stink Ltd. made an agreement to purchase a hon-controlling interest in Stink S.A.S., France for a
consideration of EUR 820 thousand. The acquisition of the shares increased the Stink Ltd. interest in Stink S.A.S.
from 60% to 100%. The purchase was settied in cash from Stink S.A.S. reserves immediately after the transaction
was completed,

Acquisition of additional stake in Stink Ltd., UK

On 19th September 2018 Stink Ltd. made an agreement to purchase 922 A-voting shares from Robert Herman, a
minority shareholder of Stink Ltd., for a consideration of GBP 800 thousand, thersof the part in the amount of GBP
240 thousand was related fo the existing minority shareholder and was repaid through the dividend payments. The
acquisition of the shares increased the Group's interest in Stink Ltd. from 70% to 77,78%. The purchase price Including
the share of the existing minority sharehoider In the amount of GBP 240 thousand Is being settied by Stink Lid. in
cash in five instalments (GBP 300 thousand, GBP 200 thousand, GBP 100 thousand, GBP 100 thousand and GBP
100 thousand) in five consacutive years with the first instaiment paid in October 2016. The acquisition of the shares
generated goodwill in the Group’s accounts. The goodwill was Immediately written off into the Group's retained
earnings. The net reduction to the Group’s relained earnings amounted to GBP 86 thousand. (note 14)

Issue of growth shares to James Monis and Blake Powell

in March 2016 the Stink Lid. board approved the issue of 1,005 growlh shares to James Morris, Global GEO of Stink
Ltd., and 754 growth shares to Blake Powell, Global Head of Talent of Stink Ltd. for the nominal vatue of 1,005 GBP
and 754 GBP respectively. The 1,005 and 754 growth shares represent 10% and 7,5% equity shareholdings in Stink
Ltd. respectively in the Stink Ltd. consolidated reserves starting from 1.1.2016 (the growth shares do nol have the
right to the consolidated profits accumulated by Stink Ltd. up 1o 31.12.2015 though) and therefore diluted the Group’s
shareholding in the 2016 and future years consolidated profits of Stink Ltd. from 77,77% down ta 64,17%. The Group's
share of consolidatad profits accumulated by Stink Ltd. before 1.1.2016 is not affected by the issue of the growth
shares and stays unaltered at 77,77% following share purchase from Robert Herman. As the issue of growth shares
does not dilute the Group's share of the accumulated profits of Stink Ltd. before 1.1.2016, no goodwill or badwill was
generated in the Group's accounts as a result of the share issue,

26




Stink Holdings Ltd.

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
7  Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Increase in Group's Interest in Stink SP Producao de Fiimes LTDA, Brazil

in December 2016 Stink Ltd, made an agreement to acquire an additional 5% equily options from the minority
shareholders of Stink SP Producao de Filmes LTDA, for a consideration of BRL 1,9 million. Following the transaction,
Stink Ltd has the lagal ownership of 4% in Stink SP Producao de Filmes LTDA, with a right to receive 56% of the
profit distribution. The purchase price was settied in cash from the Stink SP Producac de Filmes LTDA reserves in
two instalments of BRL 1,1 million settied in December 2018 and BRL 800 thousand settled in February 2017. The
goodwill was iImmediately written off into the Group’s retained eemings. The net reduction to the Group's retained
earnings amounted to GBP 139 thousand (gross effect of GBP 215 thousand subsaquently reduced by GBP 76
thousand being tha portion of the write-off attributable to non-controiling Interest holders). (note 14)

8 Trade payables

In ‘000 GBP
31 Decamber
2017 2016

Trade accounts payable 5291 5,087
Payables to employees 560 587
Taxes payable 1,386 2445
Other payables 550 812
Trade and other payables 7,787 9,831

The average payment period for trade payables Is 60 days. The balance of {axes payable consists
mainly of VAT payable.

® Accruals, provisions and other current liabliities

in "000 GBP
31 December
2017 2018

Accruals 5,041 8,612
Customer advances . -
Other current liabilitles 1,428 M
Provision for tax contingencies 338 155
Accruais, provisions and other current Habilities 8808 9,078

Accruals comprise primarily commlited costs for spots and films shot in 2017 and customer advances
comprise advances received In respect of the films being shot at the year-end. Other current liabllitles
comprise revenues invoiced in 2017 for 2018 jobs.

10 Bank ioans

The Group has a credit line for a working capital loan with Commerzbank to finance the working capital
needs of Stink GmbH (Berlin). The loan bears variable interest which Is set on a monthly basis at monthly
PRIBOR + 2.5%. The limit of the Berlin loan (overdraft) is EUR 150 thousand. The loan does not have any

repayment terms specified and can be revoived on an annual basis subject to the agreement of the bank
and the Group.

The credit llne was not used at the end of 2017.

The loan Is secured by the conditional cession of third party receivables, subject to default.
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11 Deforred tax (liabliity) /asset

In '000 GBF

Tax losses not yel utilized
Other temporary differences

Deferred tax {labllity) asset - net

Details of the deferred tax assets are as follows:

Defetred tax items as at 1 Januvary 2016
Tax losses not yet utilized

Other temporary diffsrences

Deferred tax as at 1 January 2016

Movements during 2018

Tax losses utllized in the reporting period
Change in other temporary differences
FX adjustment

Daferred tax items as at 31 December 2016
Tax losses not yet utllized

Other temporacy differences

Deforred 1ax as at 31 December 2016

Movements during 2017

Tax losses utlized in the reporting period
Change in other temporary differences
FX adjustment

Defarred tax ltems as at 31 December 2017
Tax losses not yet utilized

Other temporary differences

Deferred tax as at 31 December 2017

Neat deferred tax as at 31 December 2017

31 December
2017 2018

207 1

58 (172}

265 {171)

Deferred tax Deferred tax Deferred tax Net

base Nabllity deferred tax
(663) 81 (302) (221)
(683) 81 (302 221)
2 1 . 1
237 28 57 85
rg) 8 (44} (38)
3 1 - 1
(554) 117 (289) {172)
{551) 118 (269) 7
1,214 206 . 206
774 ki 204 243
(50) (8) 4) (13)
1,217 207 - 207
170 147 {88) 58
1,387 354 (89) 265
265

in 2017 the Group has not recorded a deferred tax asset in the amount of GBP 11 thousand (in 2016 GBP
22 thousand) for unused tax losses of GBP 122 thousand (in 2016 GBP 144 thousand) due to uncertainty
regarding the entities’ ability to generate future taxable profits against which to utilise the deferred tax

asset.
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12 Non-controlling interest

As at the year end the Group had a 64.17% shareholding in Stink Limited, UK, an effective 64.17%
shareholding in Stink (Shanghal) Co, Lid., Shanghal (being a 100% subsidiary of Stink Ltd.), Stink Hong
Kong, Lid., Hong Kong (being a 100% subsidiary of Stink Ltd.), Stink GmbH , Germany (being a 100%
subsidiary of Stink Ltd.), Stink S.A.S., Paris (being a 100% subsidiary of Stink Ltd.), Detaware Holding
Inc., U.S.A. (being a 100% subsidiary of Stink Ltd.), Stink CZ, s.r.o. (being a 100% subsidiary of Stink
Ltd.), Stink LLC, U.S.A. (being a 100% subsidiary of Delaware Holding inc.}, OO0 Stink, Russla (being a
99,99% subsidiary of Stink Ltd.), an effective 51.34% shareholding in Stink Digital, Ltd., London (being a
80% subsidlary of Stink Ltd.) and Stink Digital USA LLC, New York {being a 100% subsidlary of Stink
Digital Ltd., London), Front Productions LLC, New York (belng a 100% subsidiary of Stink Digital USA
LLC, New York) and an effective 35.94% Interest in Stink SP Producaoc de Filmes LTDA., Brazil (Stink
Ltd legal ownership of Stink SP Producao de Flimes LTDA Is 48% with the future right to acquire a further
7% through options exerclsable on demand).

All of these entities are fully consolidated. Details of the non-controlling interest in these entitles are as
follows (entittes with non-controlling interest are grouped into categories according to group
shareholding/non-controlling interest):

Non cont -
In ‘000 GBP 1 2 3 4 rolling
interest

Non-controlling sharsholdings 61.5% 48.88% 84.06% 35.83%
At 1 January 2016
Share capital N - 3 185 14
Share premium - - - 30 -
Retained earnings 1.076 995 7680 4,11 2,711
Foreign exchange adjustmant (224} (12} @r1) (95) {338)
Equity / non-controlling interast 882 908 482 4,241 2,455
Movements in 2016
Share capital - B . 189 .
Result for the year 508 1418 57 998 1,656
Dividends paid/received - (321) - 260 (382)
Purchase of RH shares - - - (800) {706)
Purchase of Delicatessen shares - - (474) - (24)
Foreign exchange adjustment 170 177 287 620 648

678 1,274 170 1,288 1,182
At 31 December 2016
Share capital H - 3 304 13
Share premium B - - 30 -
Retained samings 1,583 2,092 634 4,571 3,31
Foreign exchange adjustment (54) 170 15 532 303
Equity / Non-controliing Interest 1500 2,262 652 5,527 3,847
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12 Non-controliing interest (continued)

Non cont -
In ‘000 GBP 1 2 3 4 roling
-~ Interset
[ ] *
Non-controliing shareholdings . prp 36.83%
At 31 December 2016
Share capital 34 - 3 394 13
Share premium - - - 30 .
Ratalinad samings 1,663 2,002 634 4,571 32331
Foreign exchange adjustment (54) 170 15 532 303
Equity / non-confrolfing intersst 1,560 2,262 5,527 3,647
Movements in 2017
Share caphtel - - - 3 -
Result for the year &8 {280) 161 1,413 8§05
Dividends paid/received (704) - - 21 - (281)
Purchase of Doko shares - - - (384) (396)
Foreign #xchange adustment 28 (85) (82) (208) (162)
(585) {375) 70 1,247 (334)
At 31 December 2017
Shara capial a1 - 3 397 13
Shars premium - - - 30 -
Retalned samings 268 1,811 785 8,022 3133
Foreign exchange adjustmant {25) ré 67) 325 167
Equity / Non-controliing Interest 975 1,007 ™ 8,774 3313
Where:
1  stink 8.A.8. (France)
2  Stink Digital NY, Ltd. (U.S.A}, Stink Digitel Ltd. (U.K.), Front Productions LLC (U.S.A)
3  Siink 8P Producao de Filmes LTDA. (Brazil)
4

Stink Ltd (U.K.}, Stink GmbH (Germany), Stink LLC (U.S.A.), Stink Holding Inc. (U.S.A.), Stink (Shanghal) Co., Lid. (China),
8ink Hong Kong, Lid. (Hong Kong), GOD Stink (Russla), Stink CZ, &.1.0. (Czech Republic)

* The acquisition of the shares increasad the Stink Lid. interest In Stink S.A.S. from 60% to 100%, The effective non-
controliing Interest being 40% until 31 Dacember 2016 and 0% after 1% January 2017.
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13 Share capital

in ‘000 GBP

Pald up share capital — Stink Holdings Lid.

Stink Holdinge Ltd.
Tolal lssued shares - voting
Total lssued shares — hon-voting

Total suthorized shares - voling
Total authorized shares — non-voting

In ‘000 GBP

At 1 January 2018

2018 net income atiributable to the Group

Goodwill written off on additional controliing intarest acquisition
Mon-oontroliing interest holders share of goodwii writien off
Cuvency transiation adjustment

At 31 Decomber 2016

2017 net income attributable to the Group

Goodwill written off on additional controling interest acquisition
Non-controling Interest hoiders share of goodwill writtan off
Gumency translation adjustment

At 31 December 2017

Number
sheres

2017

9,626
a4

15,000
5,000

2017 2018
12 10
Total Number Total
oBP shares GBP
— o7 2018 __2018
9,626 9,626 0,026
74 374 ar4
15,000 15,000 15,000
5,000 5,000 5,000
Cumulative
Retained transistion

samings adjustment

4,135 (289)

1,609 -

(301) .
76

- 823

519 355

868 -

©9) .

88 .

- (102)

8,407 163
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15 Goodwill
I ‘000 GBP 31 December

2017 2018

Stink SP
Stink Producso de Stink
8.AS., Flimes LTDA, Ltd., UK
France * Brazit™ hainke Total

Purchase price ars 239 560 709
Falr value of net assats acquired (308) (24) (474) (498)
Goodwill (] 215 88 3
Goodwill written: off o reserves (68) {215) (86) {301)
Net book value of goodwill at the end of the period 0 0 0 0

*Increase in Group’s share in Stink S.A.S., France

In January 2017 Stink Ltd. made an agreesment to purchase a non-controlling interest in Stink S.A.S., France for a
consideration of EUR 820 thousand. The acquisition of the shares increased the Stink Ltd. interest in Stink S.A.S.
from 60% to 100%. The acquisition of the shares generated goodwill in the Group's accounts. The goodwill was
immediately written off to the Group's retained eamings. The net effect was the increase of the Group's retained
earnings amounted to GBP 20 thousand.

** increase in Group's interest in Stink SP Producao de Fiimes LTDA, Brazil

In December 2016 Stink Ltd. made an agreement to acquire an additional 5% equity options from the minority
shareholders of Stink SP Producao de Filmes LTDA, for a consideration of BRL 1,9 million. Following the transaction,
Stink Ltd has the legal ownership of 49% in Stink SP Producao de Filmes LTDA, with a right to receive 56% of the
profit distribution. The purchase price was setlied In cash from the Stink SP Producao de Fitmes LTDA reserves in
two instatments of BRL 1.1 milion settled in Decamber 2016 and BRL 800 thousand settied in February 2017. The
acquisition of the shares generated goodwill in the Group's accounts. The goodwill was Immediately written off to the
Group's relained earmings. The net reduction to the Group's retained eamings amounted to GBP 139 thousand (gross
effect of GBP 215 thousand subsequenty reduced by GBP 76 thousand being the portion of the write-off attributable
to non-controliing interest holders),

** Acquisition of additional stake in Stink Lid., UK

On 19th September 2016 Stink Ltd. made an agreement to purchase 922 A-voling shares from Robert Herman, a
minority shareholder of Stink Ltd., for a consideration of GBP 800 thousand, thereof the part in the amount of GBP
240 thousand was related to the existing minority shareholder and was repaid through the dividend payments. The
acquisition of the shares increasad the Group's interast in Stink Ltd. from 70% to 77,78%, the purchase price including
the share of the existing minority shareholder in the amount of GBP 240 thousand Is being settied by Stink Ltd. in
cash In five instalments (GBP 300 thousand, GBP 200 thousand, GBP 100 thousand, GBP 100 thousand and GBP
400 thousand) in five consecutive years with the first instalment paid in October 2016. The acquisition of the shares
generated goodwill in the Group's accounts. The goodwill was immediately written off to the Group’s retained earnings.
The net reduction to the Group's retained earnings amounted to GBP 86 thousand.
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16 Operating profit

Operating profit consists of the following items of revenue and expenses:

Revenues
Commerclal production
Digltel production
Other

Cost of services sold
Commercial production
Digital production
Other

Selling sxpenses
Marketing

Travel
Entertainment
Festivals

Other

General and administrative sxpenses
Personnel sxpanses

Travel expsnees
Consulting and legal axpenses

Bad debt expenses

Office sxpensee

Rent and utiiities sxpenses

Other sxpensssi/{income)

17 Financial result

The financlal result is stated after charging the following itema:

Interest axpenses and financial invesiment loss

Exchange rate lossss
Other financial expenses

Exchange rate gains
Imerest income and financial investments income
Other financial revenue

2017 2016
556,499 65,051
21,613 16,354
87,112 81,408
52,738 53,244
17,487 0,791
T0205 2435

266 233
476 b L
212 170
218 226
1,022 230
3,168 1,002
T.502 9,178
48 32
T4 o465
43 1)
729 522
1.058 1,189
112 (58)
1 11017
2097 2018
11 16
300 221
" 23
(70) (340)
(78) 3
{148) (343)
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18 Revenues

Revenues by group company are as follows:

in ‘000 GBP

Stink Holtdings, Lid., Jersey

Stink Lid., London

000 Stink, Moscow

Stink (Shanghal) Co., Ltd., Shanghal
Stink Hong Kong, Lid., Hong Kong
Stink GmbH, Germany

Stink SP Producao de Fiimes LTDA., Sac Paulo
Stink 8.AS., Parls

Stink Digital Lid,, London

Stink Digital USA LLC, New York
Stink LLC, Los Angeles

Front Productiona LLC, New York
Stink CZ, ».r.0., Pragus

Total revenues before inter-company slimination
Elimination of inter-compeany transaciions

Total revenues after inter-company siimination

2017 2018
15,812 22,014
3,707 3,053
7,540 5,779
627 567
8,125 5477
4,942 5,522
8,166 8,235
7.183 4,853
13,648 10,152
20,170 16,004
48 452
72 203
90,132 83,501
{3.020) (2,108)
87,112 81,408
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19 Incvome and deferred taxes

In ‘000 GBP 2017 2018
Income and deferred tax

Current income tax expense 1,13 1,610
Deferred Income tax expense/ (benefit) (449) _(88)
Income tax for tha year 864 1,624

An analysls of the calculation of the above tax expense is as follows:

In ‘000 GBP

1 2 3 4 [} [ 7 ] Subtotsl
Incoma befors tax {1,510} 825 188 161 23 o7 1,497 (111) 980
Non-deductible expensas - 50 242 388 432 198 "7 -
.D‘og:iuble sXpenses nat shown - (56) - - {181) - {252) -
Income tax free Income - - - - - - -
Tax loss camied forward used - - . - - - -
Taxable income . 819 440 529 204 205 1,362 -
Tax rate 20% 20% 43% 0% 2% 10% 25% 10%
Curmrent year tax expenss - 124 189 160 85 29 M0 -
Adjustment to current year tax 9 (5) - 1 @) - 1
[] 119 189 161 83 29 n - 941
Effect of tesmporary differences {208) 5 (69) [t 44] {123) (20) 85 - (407)
Tax expense (199) 114 120 a4 {30) 9 438 - 534
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19 Income and deferred taxes (continued)

9 10 1 12 13 14 Total
-ncome befors tax 214 1,038 17 - {11} - 2,238
Non-deductible sxpanses 228 - {15) . . .

Deductible expenses not shown  (113) (330) - . . -
in PAL
Income tax free income @n - - - -
Tax loss cairied forward used - - (2 . .
Taxable income 302 708 - - .
Tax rate 2% 4% 4% 19% 0%
Current yaar tax axpenss ] 290 - - -
Adjusiment to curment year tax - {14) - - -
9 276 : : - - 1,313
Effect of temporary differonces (43) - 1 - - - (449)
Tax expsnss 53 2re 1 - . . 884

Where.

1 Stink Limited — United ingdom 8 Stink Hong Kong, Lid. — Hong Kong

2 Stink Digital, Lid. — United Kingdom 9 Stink SP Producac de Fliimes LTDA. - Brazil
3 Stink Digital USA LLC — U.S.A. 10 SnkLLC-U.SA,

4 Stink GmbH — Gamany 1" Front Productions LLC - U.8.A

5 Stink S.A.S. - France 12 Stink CZ, s.1.0. — Czech Republic

e 000 Siink - Russia 13 stink Holdings, Lid. - Jersey

7 Stink (Shanghal) Co., Lid. — China " Effact of conaoiidation adjusiments

Stink Holding Iinc. (Delaware, U.S.A.) Is not shown in the analysls of tax expenses on the previous page
due 1o its nil effect on the consolidated accounts and consolidated tax expense of the Group.

20 Dividends

No dividend was either declared or pald in 2017. No dividend remained unpald as of 31" December 2017.
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21 Financial commitments

Capital commitments
The Group had no authorized or contracted capital expenditure commitments as at 31% December 2017.

Lease commitments
The Group does not have any finance lease obligations.
22 Employees and empioyee benefits

The final number of employees of the Group at the end of the year was as follows:

31 December
2017 2018
Management 19 18
Other staff 175 153
194 169

Employee share scheme
No formal option plan has been put in place as of the date of this report.
Pensions

The Group Is only obliged to contribute lo government heaith, pension and unemployment schemes during
the term of employment. The Group has no abligation to contribute to these schemes beyond the statutory
rates In force. The contributions to these schemes are made on a pay-as-you-go basis and are recorded
in the profit and loss as a pericd expense. Az a resull, the Group Is not exposed to any post-retirement
obligations in respect of its employees and consequently, no pension liability accrual has been recognized
in the accounts.

23 Financial risk management

The main financlal risks the Group faces are forelgn exchange rate volatility and credit risk.

The Group Is exposed to foreign exchange rate volatility as the income of contracts may be denominated
in one cutrency whiist the costs of the sama contract In ancther currency. The Group mitigates such risks
by contracting in the local currency of each operation as far as possible.

Credit risk Is reduced by the fact that the Group receives large advance payments from customers and
has atso Implemented a system of rigorous cradit control.

24 Derivatives

The Group does purchase currency derivatives for hedging purposes however any impact of those on the
Group accounts in 2017 was Insignificant,

25 Guarantees

As of 31 December 2017 the Group only had guarantees in place related to the receivables pledged for
the working capital loan, as stated in Note 10.
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26 Related party transaction,

The summary of transactions wit related parties during the reporiing and previous period is as follows:

et BB et a1

In '000 GBP 2017 2018

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Revenues . 214

Expenses other than Board of directars’ and Suparvisory board members' remuneration (3008)  (4,018) v

TOTAL (3,000) {4,704) i
ié

BTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 5

Accounts payable other than Board of directors” and Supervisory bosrd members’ remuneration (818) (1,589)

The detall of transactions with related parties during the reporting and previous period is as follows:

in 000 GBP Type of transection /belence 2017 2018

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

INCOME STATEMENT
Revenues
$WSP-medmmmdm Sales - 117
Doko 5.A.8. - minority sharehoider of Stink 8.A.S. Recharges . 1
2020 UK Branch. — company controlled by major sharsholder of Stink Lid.  Recharges . 36
. 214
Exponsas other ithen Board of directors’ and Suparvisory board members’ i
remuneration .
Jolf Baron - director of Stink LLC Remunerstion 472 391
Martina L Disdorf - director of Stink GmbH Remunarstion 90 g2
Doko 5.A.8. — minority shareholder of Stink S.A.S, * Production sarvices - 10
Remimeration - axr
Expenses reimbursement - 44
Nk Pytilh - Director of Stink Dighal NY, Lid. and minoifty sharchoider of  Remuneration 124 449
Stink Digital UK, L1d.
Expatises reimbursement & [}
Ciga Kullkova - director of Stink Moscow Remuneration 76 105
Marcurial Marketing LLP. - associated company of . Bsrgmann Production servicas an2 512
* Deficatessen SP and Doko S.A.S.

In December 2016 Stink Ltd. made an agreement to acquire additional 5% equity options from the minority
sharsholders of Stink SP Producao de Fiimes LTDA. Since 1st January 2017, the company Deficatessen SP is no
longer considered as a related party in 2017. in January 2017 Stink S.A.S. acquired its own shares from Doko S.A.S.
Since 1st Jahuary 2017, the company Doko S.A.Ss is no longer considered as a related party.

38




Stink Holdings Ltd-

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)

26 Related party transactions {continued}

In‘onoagp

Delicatassen SP — associated company of minority shareholder of Stink
spt

Ingrid Raazi - director of Stink 5P

Rosebud Flims LTDS — assoclated company of Jonas & Tino
Martin Drozd - director of Stilking Films PTY, Uid.
Grégory PANTEIX - director Stink S.A.S. (France)

Filmakers Gollective LLC - associated company of Jones & Tino

Jones Bottura Producoes LTDA — associated company of Jones & Tino

Acordeon - associated company of ingrid Rasz]

Resabud Flims LTDS — associated company of Jones & Tino
2020 Group, Lid, - ultimate sharehoider of Stink Ltd.

2020 UK Branch. - company controlied by 2020 Group Lid.
Motel Production 8.1 - company controtied by 2020 Group Lid.
Stiling Films 8..0,- company controlled by 2020 Group Ltd.
Stikking Fiynas PTY - company controlied by 2020 Group Ltd.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Accounts recelvable

Doko S.A.S. — minority sharehoider of Stink S.A_S.
D. Bergmann - director of Stink Lid.

Jeff Baron ~ director of Stink LLC

Jones & Tino — minosity shareholders of Stink SP
Love Savage — eesocistod company of Pavia Burgetova
Mark Pytilk - Director of Stink Digital NY, Ltd. and minority shareholder of

Stink Digita! UK, Ltd.

sammw-mmmwmmosm Ltd.
2020 Group, Lid. —ultimate shershokdsr of Stink Lid.

mmm.-mmmwmemupw.
Stimking Fims s.r.0.- company controlled by 2620 Group Ltd.

Type of transaction /balance

Relmbursement of production
and operaling costs
Settiement

Production services
Expenses reimburserment
Production services
Consulting services
Remuneration
Remuneration
Remuneration
Production services
Production services
Remuneration
Recharges

Rachaiges

Praduction services
Recharges

Production sarvices
Recharges

Type of irensaction /balance

Loan account
Loan account
Loan account
Loan account

Recharges receivable

2017 2018
- 228
3306
. 83
2 2
74 7
20
322 -
- 21
- 48
- 145
115 B4
- 73
160 264
- 100
348 1,147
15 32
368 a2
455 -
3,02¢ 4,918
2017 2016
- 1
76 3
1 R
102
222 .
- 13
- 11
- 11
77
. 177
22 14
500 368
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27 Relsted party transactions (continued)

In ‘000 GBP

J. Morris - direcior of Stink L.id

Jeft Baron - direcior of Stink LLP
Mark Pytiik — Director of Stink Digital NY, Lid, and minority sharsholder of

Stink Digital UK, Ltd,

Martina Litedorf - director of Stink GmbH

Doko 5.A.S. - minority shareholder of Stink 5.A.5.

Grégory PANTEIX - director Stink SA.S. {France}

Mercurial Marketing LLP - aasocisted compeny of D. Bergmann
2020 Group Lid. ~ultimate sharsholder of Stink Ltd,

Stilking Fikms BV - company controllad 2020 Group Ltd.

Stilking Films .r.0. - compeny controlled 2020 Group Lid.
Stillking Films PTY - company controlled 2020 Group Lid.

2020 UK Branch. — company controlied by 2020 Group Ltd.

Accounts payable other than Board of : board
. than directors’ and Supervisory

Typo of transaction balance

Accrued remuneration
Accrued remuneration
Accrued reamuneration

Accrued ramuneration
Remuneration payabile
Remuneration payabie
Recharges payabie
Recharges payabie
Recharges payabie
Production services payable
Production services payable
Recharges payable
Production services payable
Recharges payable
Recharges payable

2017

2018

Olge Kulikova - director of Stink Moscow

Remuneration payable

Loan payable

Markeling commission, Remuneration and Production services

17
11

12
3ro

10

10
16
12

[11]

Marketing commission, Remuneration and Production services are paid according to an agreement at

normal market prices.

Reimbursement of expenses

Reimbursements are made In the normal course of business at market prices. Reimbursements rasult
mainly from marketing and travel as well as from expenses incurred in respect of board meetings.

Reimbursements are made at market prices.

Board of direciors’ remuneration

The remuneration provided to the members of the Board of directors:

in ‘000 GBP

Board of direciors’ remunerslion eXpenses

D. Bargmann - director of Stink Lid.
J. Moris - direcior of Stink Lid

Supervisory board members’ remuneration

Type of tranaaction

Remuneration
Remuneration

The parent company does not have any Supervisory board in place.

2097 2016
145 10
350 200
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stink Holdings Ltd,

Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
26 Subsequentevents

Cn 28" February 2018 the Group acquired an 50.1% share In Prague based production company
Savage.lv, s.r.0. for a consideration of USD 325 thousand payable in two instalments of USD 162,5
thousand each In Aprll and July 2018. The transaction generated a goodwill of USD 325 thousand to be
written off o the 2018 Group profit and loss account.
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